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INTERMEDIA
COMMUNICATIONS

September 13, 1996

Blanca S. Bayo

Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

RE: DOCKET NO. 880791-TP: PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF INTERCONNECTIOHN
AGREEMENT WITH INTERMEDIA COMMUNICATIONS OF FLORIDA, INC., BY CENTRAL
TELEPHONE COMPANY OF FLORIDA AND UNITED TELEPHONE COMPANY OF FLORIDA

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On September 13, 1996, Sprint United/Sprint Centel filed responses lo the Florida Public Service
Commission (FPSC) Staff's request for additional information regarding the above-stated
agreement. The petition for approval of the agreement is scheduled to be heard at the
Commission's September 16, 1996 agenda as ltem Number 8. At the present time, Intermedia
concurs with the information filed by Sprint United/Sprint Centel in response to Staff's request and
the current agreement should be approved. However, we do not believe that all issues have been
resalved in light of the FCC's Interconnection Order issued August 8, 1996.

If there is additional inforrnation that we may provide please call me at (813) 829-2077.

Sincerely,

Thomas E. Allen
Divisional Vice President,

Strategic Planning and Regulatory Policy

cc: Steven Brown
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